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From: : Russo, Robert V <RussoRV@state.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2012 3:22 PM
To: haroldnaughtonz

Cc: H

Subject: RE: NYT

Robert Russo

Special Assistant to Secretary Clinton
U.S. Department of State
RussoRV@State.gov

From: haroldnaug’htoﬂ

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2012 12:52 PM
To: Russo, Robert V

Cc: HDR22@clintonemail.com

Subject: Re: NYT

Mr. Russo,

Again, your help is truly appreciated.

Hank Naughton

From: Russo, Robert V <RussoRV@state.gov>
To: haroldnaughton|
Cc: HDR22 <HDR22@clintonemail.com>
Sent: Wed, Feb 8, 2012 8:27 am
Subject: RE: NYT

Robert Russo

Special Assistant to Secretary Cllnton
U.S. Department of State
RussoRV@State.gov

From: haroldnauqhtorﬂ

Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2012 12:25 AM
To: HDR22@clintonemail.com

Cc: Russo, Robert V

Subject: Re: NYT
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Again, thank you for your friendship.
All the best,
Hank

----- Original Message--—-
From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

To: 'haroldnaughto

Cc. 'Russorv@state.gov' <Russorv@state.gov>
Sent: Tue, Feb 7, 2012 4:53 pm
Subject: Re: NYT

Hank--

From: haroldnaughto
Sent: Friday, February 03, :

To: H
Subject: Re: NYT

Madame Secretary,

All the best,

Hank Naughton
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----- Original Message----—

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>
To: 'haroldnaughtoj

Sent: Thu, Jan 12, 2012 3:18 pm
Subject: Re: NYT

Dear Hank--

All the best--and be safe, H

From:mwmw
Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 201 56 PM
To: H

Subject: NYT

Madame Secretary,

All the best, my friend. Thank you for what you do for eur country.
Hank Naughton

CPT HAROLD NAUGHTON
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